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KaV Flynn 030g71-7z 

From: 
Sent: 
lo : 

Subject: 

Denise Karnes 
Friday, October 31, 2003 4:44 PM 
Alina Dieguez: Beth Salak; Betty Ashby; Bev DeMello; Blanca Bayo; Bob Trapp; Braulio Baez; 
Breda Platt; Carol Purvis; Cayce Hinton; Charles Davidson; Chuck Hill; Cindy Miller; Dan 
Hoppe; Della Fordham; Diane Lee; Dorothy Boone; Harold McLean; Hurd Reeves; J. Terry 
Deason; Jane Faurot; Janet Brunson; Janet Harrison; JoAnn Chase; Jorge Chamizo; 
Kathleen Stewart; Katrina Tew; Kay Flynn; Kay Posey; Kevin Bloom; Kevin Neal; Larry Harris; 
Lila Jaber; Martha Golden; Mary Bane; Mary Macko; Norma Jenkins; Pat Dunbar; Patsy 
White; Richard Tudor; Roberta Bass; Rudy Bradley; Sharon Allbritton; Susan Howard; Tarik 
Noriega; Thelma Crump; Tim Devlin; Veronica Washington 
Amended News Release: Items of Interest at Upcoming Agenda, 11/03/03 

f i x  amended news r e l e a s e  was f a x e d  t o  t h e  d a i l y  newspa.pers early t h i s  a f t e r n o o n ,  and  is now 
- , v a i i a b l e  on t h e  web s i t e :  

1 
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WARNING: 
Changes in appearance and in display of formulas, tables. and text may have occurred during translation 
of this document into an electronic medium. This HTML document may not be an accurate version of 
the official document and should not be relied on. 

For an official paper copy, contact the Florida Public Service Commission at co-ntact@p_sc.state.fllus or 
call (850)  413-6770. There may be a charge for the copy. 

State of Florida 

NEWS RELEASE 

October 31, 2003 Contact: 850-41 3-6482 

Amended News Release: Items of Interest at Upcoming 
Agenda Conference, 11/03/03 

TALLAHASSEE -- The following items are among those scheduled for consideration by the Commission at the 
November 3,2003, Agenda Conference. 

NETWORK ACCESS AND BASIC LOCAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS RATES IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
SECTION 364.164, FLORIDA STATUTES. 

ITEM 4A :_DOCKET-NOL030867-TL - PETITION BY VERIZON FLORIDA INC. TO REFORM INTRASTATE 

DOCKET_N0,030868~TL-- PETITION BY SPRINT-FLORIDA, INCORPORATED TO REDUCE INTRASTATE 
SWITCHED NETWORK ACCESS RATES TO INTERSTATE PARITY IN REVENUE-NEUTRAL MANNER 

DOCKET N0.-030869:TL - PETITION FOR IMPLEMENTATION OF SECTION 364.164, FLORIDA STATUTES, 
BY REBALANCING RATES IN A REVENUE-NEUTRAL MANNER THROUGH DECREASES IN INTRASTATE 

PURSUAhlT TO SECTION 364.164(1), FLORIDA STATUTES. 

SWITCHED ACCESS CHARGES WITH OFFSETTING RATE ADJUSTMENTS FOR BASIC SERVICES, BY 
BELLSOLITH TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation regarding 
the AARP's Motion to Dismiss petitions filed by BellSouth, Verizon, and Sprint-Florida in association with the Tele- 
Competition Innovation and Infrastructure Enhancement Act. 

ITEM 5~DOCKET~NO.~030961-TI - FLOW-THROUGH OF LEC SWITCHED ACCESS REDUCTIONS BY IXCS, 
PURSUANT TO SECTION 364.163(2), FLORIDA STATUTES. The Commission will address which 
interexchange companies (IXCs) should be required to file tariffs if BellSouth's, Verizon's and Sprint-Florida's 
switched access reduction petitions associated with the Teie-Competition Innovation and Infrastructure 
Enhancement Act are approved. In addition, the Commission will address what should be included in the tariffs 
and when the IXC's tariffs should be filed. 

http:i/wcvw.psc.state.fl.us/general/news/ IO3 103 .html 11/4/2003 
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ITEM 8 - DOCKET NO. 030872-TI - INVESTIGATION AND DETERMINATION OF APPROPRIATE METHOD 
FOR REFUNDING OVERCHARGES ASSESSED ON INTRASTATE CALLS MADE USING ONE PLUS AND 
CALLING CARD SERVICES PROVIDED BY FLORIDA DIGITAL NETWORK, INC. D/B/A FDN 
COMMUNICATIONS. The Cornmission will review a staff recommendation regarding Florida Digital Network, 
Inc 's proposal to refund and refund calculation for overcharges on intrastate calls made using one plus service 
and calling card service from May 1, 2001 through February 28, 2003 

ITEM 14A -~DOCKET~N0.~03000l~EI - FUEL AND PURCHASED POWER COST RECOVERY CLAUSE WITH 
GENERATING PERFORMANCE INCENTIVE FACTOR. The Cornmission will address a staff recommendation 
concerning Tampa Electric Company's coal transportation arrangements. 

**ITEM IS :DOCKET N0,030711~EI - PETITION OF PROGRESS ENERGY FLORIDA, INC. FOR APPROVAL 
OF NEW ENVIRONMENTAL PROGRAMS FOR COST RECOVERY THROUGH ENVIRONMENTAL COST 
RECOVERY CLAUSE. The Commission will consider a staff recommendation regarding Progress Energy Florida, 
Inc.'s petition to seek cost recovery for two new environmental programs through the environmental cost recovery 
clause. **PLEASE NOTE: This item has been withdrawn for consideration by the Commission. 

# # #  

http://wvV.w.psc.state.fl.us/general/news/ 103 103 .html 11/4/2003 



Matilda Sanders J32. l -  PhA 
From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

7 Wednesday, November 19,2003 11:41 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 030872-ti 
Filename / Path: 030872paa.wpd 

11/19/2003 11 :41:00 AM 

a paa order approving settlement proposal has been moved to gc orders for issuance 

thanks 

1 



Marguerite Lockard PSc-03-I . fa9-  @ - 7 L z  
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Jackie Schindler 
Wednesday, December 17,2003 9:23 AM 
CCA - Orders / Notices 
Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename / Path: see below 

1211 7/2003 9:21:00 AM 

three consummating orders have been moved to gc orders for issuance today: 

docket no. 030941-tx 
file name: 030941 co.jls 

docket no. 0310946-tc 
1: i le n a m-e-O~&l946co. j Is 

file name: 030872co.jls 

thanks 

1 


